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The Duluth Public Library is situated on a steeply sloping site at the
northwest corner of the intersection of First Avenue West and Second Street in
the central business district of Duluth., "It is a two storey sandstone and brick
building executed in the Ionic mode of the Neo-Classic style, Designed and
constructed in 1902 according to designs submitted by local architect Adolph F,
Rudolph, the building cost approximately $75,000 and was made possible through a
generous grant by philanthropist Andrew Carnegie.

The First Avenue facade is symmetrical in arrangement and is dominated by
a two storey four column Ionic portico set upon a rusticated base, The principal
entry to the building is at the basement level of the portico and is shielded by
a trabeated cornice supported by foliate brackets., The pediment above the
:columns is devoid of sculpture, the only decorative features being the bold
lettering "DULUTH PUBLIC LIBRARY" in the frieze and acroteria surmounting the
ends and ridge of the gable, Immediately behind the pediment is a parapet., The
remainder of the cornicelline is embellished with a stone piercework balustrade,
Sections which flank the central portico are comprised of three bays each, the
central bay of which is 9ccupied by a stained glass window.

The center of the bﬁilding is crowned by a low circular dome with oculus,
Structural/design deficiencies early in the life of the building necessitated
this to be sheathed-over and modified, although the original design concept
remains,

Due to increased demands for space, an addition was made to the rear of
the library building in 1927 at a cost of $47,890, This provided additional
space for stacks and facilities which had originally been cramped into the original
building., The addition is constructed of similar red sandstone and is in
accordance to the original facade design complete with balustrade,

Upon entering the library, two rooms open off of a central stairhall., The
room to the right is devoted to childrens' books and activities, whereas the
room to the left houses periodicals, To the rear of the basement level are
‘rooms for stacks, workshops, and book mending, as well as public toilets,

The second level is reached via a white marble staircase with bronze
- filligre balustrades, The central portion of this level is situated directly
beneath the dome and serves the function of circulation desk and card catalogue,
It is octagonal in shape (measuring approximately thirty-two feet across) and
opens into reference, reading, and stack rooms through an archway supported
by two marbelized(?ﬁnic columns,

The reading and reference rooms are identical in shape:and are placed
-symmetrically with respect to the staircase, These rooms measure approximately
thirty-two feet in width by thirty-four feet six inches in length. The principal
difference is that the reading room has a monumental carved sandstone fireplace
in its southwest corner. The central window of the First Avenue facade is of
stained glass, each designed by Mrs, J.B. Weston, artist and wife of a Duluth
physician., The window in the reference room is earliest, being exhibited first
in the Minnesota Building of the Columbian Exposition in Chicago in 1893, This
window depicts "Minnehaha" of Longfellow's poem standing in full regalia in fromt
of the waterfall named in her honor. The window in the reading room was pre-
sented to the Library in 1904 in honor of Daniel Greysolon Sieur DuLuht and depicts

‘(see continuation sheet)
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the later town of Duluth, Originally included in the composition for the window
was a figure of DuLuht, however this was omitted in the final design. Both
windows were manufactured by Louis C, Tiffany Studios of New York.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The idea of a free public library to serve the people of Duluth began

in 1869 when a small group of pioneer businessmen organized a reading room and
subscription library which was housed in an upstairs room in a store building.
After two subsequent moves, the library was destroyed by fire and a search
was undertaken for a new facility which would be centrally located, 1In April of
1890 quarters were obtained on the second floor of the old Masonic Temple
Building at Second Avenue East and Superior Street; these quarters were

rented on a five-year lease for the sum of $1,000 per year, A month later 3,200
books had been selected and Olin S. Davis of Topeka, Kansas, was hired as
librarian, For several months, Davis selected and catalogued books as well

as kept open a reading room equipped only with a few newspapers and books
acquired as gifts., Under Davis' management, the first free public library
books were lent to the people of Duluth in October of 1890,

Increasing demands for space and items such as newspaper racks, bookcases,
and tables necessitated the library board to look for larger quarters, prefer-
ably in a building designed for the sole purpose of a library,. A gift of $50,000
supplemented by an additional gift of $25,000 both by Mr, Andrew Carnegie made
possible the construction of a new facility in 1902, -Local architect Adolph F.
Rudolph was chosen to complete the design.

Today the Duluth Public i Library stands as a representation of the efforts
of pidﬁééf Duluthians to provide educational services to the community through
the availability of reading materials, The Neo-Classic design of the building
itself is among the finest of Duluth's public buildings.
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